

Questionnaire Swiss Mobility Panel (EN) Wave 1 (November-December 2020)

04-01-2021

Prof. Dr. Thomas Bernauer & Prof. Dr. Kay Axhausen
Dr. Keith Smith, Florian Lichtin
Stefano Amberg

Correspondence to:

ETH Zürich Swiss Mobility Panel UNO B 15 Universitätstrasse 41 8092 Zürich

mob@ethz.ch +41 44 505 15 13

Table of Contents

| Example and Guide | 5 |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| Consent | 6 |
| Introduction | 7 |
| A - Introduction | 7 |
| A1 What year were you born? | 7 |
| A2 What is your gender? | 7 |
| A3 Please indicate the highest level of education that you have successfully completed: | 7 |
| A4_X Please indicate which of the following applies to you. I am currently | 8 |
| B – Mobility Modes and Behaviors | 10 |
| B1 Do you currently have a driver's license for passenger vehicles (Category B)? | |
| B2 Including yourself, how many people currently living in your household have a driver's license passenger vehicles (Category B)? | |
| B3_X Do you currently hold any annual public transit passes/travel cards? | 10 |
| B4 How often do you use a car, as a driver or as a passenger? | 11 |
| B5_X Do you have access to a car? | 11 |
| B6 How many cars are continuously available to your household? | 12 |
| B7 Which of the following best describes the type of car that you use the most? | 12 |
| B8 Is the car that you use the most a business or your private car? | 12 |
| B9_X How often do you normally use your most frequently used car for the following activities? | 13 |
| B10 How many kilometers do you personally drive a car in total per year? | 15 |
| B11 Where do you normally park your most used car at home? | 15 |
| B12_X When you think about the distance you normally travel how many kilometers do you type travel for this trip and by which means of transportation? | • |
| B13_X How many days in a normal week (outside of holiday periods) do you commute to | 16 |
| B14 Do you have the possibility to work at home (home office)? If so, how many days a week do at home on average? | • |
| B15_X Are there designated parking spaces (not public parking) available at () | 17 |
| B16 How often do you use car sharing services (i.e. Mobility)? | 18 |
| B17_X How often do you use car sharing services for the following activities? | 19 |
| B18 Do you have a driver's license for a motorcycle (Category A/A1/-A)? | 21 |
| B19 How many motorcycles are continuously available at your household? | 21 |
| B20 How often do you use a motorcycle? | 21 |
| B21_X How often do you use a motorcycle for the following activities? | 21 |
| B22 How often do you normally use public transportation (i.e. trains, bus, trams)? | 23 |

| | B23_X How often do you normally use public transportation (i.e. trains, bus, trams) for the following activities?2 | 24 |
|---|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| | B24 Do you own a bicycle? If yes, which one do you use most often? | 25 |
| | B25 How often do you ride your bicycle that you use the most? | 25 |
| | B26_X How often do you ride your most frequently used bicycle for the following activities? | 26 |
| | B27 Thinking back to 2019, how often did you travel by plane (private or business trips)? Count outward and return flights to your destination as one flight | |
| | B28 When you think about 2022, are you more or less likely to travel by plane than in 2019? | 28 |
| C | = Mobility Attitudes2 | 9 |
| | C1_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of these statements. I | 29 |
| | C2_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding automobiles. I | 29 |
| | C3_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding electric automobiles (purely battery electric cars, not hybrid cars). I | 30 |
| | C4_X Please indicate to what extent the following statements do or do not apply to you | 30 |
| | C5_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding public transportation (i.e. train, bus, tram). I | 31 |
| | C6_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding bicycles. I | 32 |
| | C7_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding plane travel. I | 32 |
| | C8_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of these statements. I | 33 |
| С | 9 – Mobility Policies3 | 4 |
| | D1_X When making future decisions on developing transportation infrastructure, which level of priority should the federal government give each of following? | 34 |
| | D2_X How much are you in favor or against the following measures for city centers? I am | 34 |
| | D3_X How much are you in favor or against the following measures for road traffic? I am | 35 |
| | D4_X How much are you in favor or against the following measures regarding electric cars (purely battery electric cars, not hybrid cars)? I am | |
| | D5 If a vote were held today in Switzerland, would you be in favor or against mandating that only new ca without gasoline or diesel engines (i.e. electric cars) can be registered from 2035? | |
| | D6 One liter of gasoline or diesel currently costs around 1.50 CHF. Should the federal government raise taxes on gasoline and diesel to encourage car owners to switch to electric or hybrid cars? | 36 |
| | D7 If yes, how much of an additional tax should be placed on the petrol/diesel price per liter? | 36 |
| E | E – Environmental Attitudes3 | 7 |
| | E1_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements. I | 37 |
| | E2_X Please respond how much do you agree or disagree with each of the following statements. I 3 | 38 |
| F | – Political Attitudes | a |

| | F1 How interested are you in politics?3 | 9 |
|---|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| | F2_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements. I3 | g |
| | F3 In politics, one sometimes speaks of "left" and "right". On the scale from 0 to 10, how would you rate yourself if 0 corresponds to "left" and 10 corresponds to "right"? | S |
| | F4 Which political party best represents your opinions? | C |
| | F5 In a given year, there are normally four federal voting dates in Switzerland. How many of these do you usually take part in?4 | |
| | F6_X How much do you personally trust the following political institutions in Switzerland?4 | 1 |
| | G – Social Attitudes42 | 2 |
| | G1_X How much trust do you have in the following groups of people?4 | 2 |
| | G2 In general, are you a person who is more likely to take risks, or do you try to avoid risks?4 | 2 |
| | G3 In general, how satisfied are you with your life?4 | 2 |
| | G4 Given the chance, do you think that most people would take advantage of you or would they be fair to you?4 | |
| | G5 How would you describe the general state of your health?4 | 3 |
| | G6 Are you hampered in your daily activities in any way by any longstanding illness, or disability, infirmity or mental health problem? If yes, is that a lot or to some extent?4 | |
| H | H – Household Information44 | 4 |
| | H1 Including yourself, how many people (of all ages) live in your household?4 | 4 |
| | H2 Do you have a life partner or a spouse?4 | 4 |
| | H3 Does your life partner or spouse live with you?4 | 4 |
| | H4 How far away does your life partner or spouse live?4 | 4 |
| | H5 How many children and teenagers (persons under 18 years) live in your household?4 | 4 |
| | H6 Do you currently rent or own the house or apartment you live in?4 | 4 |
| | H7_X How often do you typically receive deliveries at home, outside the holiday season, of the following items?4 | -5 |
| | H8 Please indicate which of the following categories corresponds to your individual net income and the total net household income | .5 |
| | H9 In which country did you completely or mainly grow up in (up to the age of 18)?4 | 6 |
| | H10 Between your birth and when you turned 18, how many years did you live in Switzerland?4 | 6 |
| | H11 In which country did your father and mother primarily grown up (up to the age of 18)?4 | 6 |
| I | Fermination4 | 7 |
| | Commentary4 | 7 |
| | Do you have any suggestions or comments about the survey? | .7 |

EXAMPLE AND GUIDE

| Туре | Labelling | Examples |
|-------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Question | A00 | A1, B16, G4 |
| Prompt that introduces a series of subquestions | A00_X | B9_X, B17_X, C2_X |
| Subquestion | A00_A | B17_A, B17_B, C3_A, C3_B |
| Value Code | [0] | [1], [2], [3], [4] |
| Conditional Block | If answer to A00 "" is [0] "" | If answer to <u>B5</u> "Do you have access to a car" is [5] "Yes, I am a member of a car-sharing organisation" |
| Skip logic | Skip to: A00 → | Skip to: B12 → |

Example: Questions B16 - B17_B

Explanations given in square brackets and red italic text: [xyz]

[Question] B16 How often do you use car sharing services (i.e. Mobility)?

- O [Value code] [1] Daily
- O [Value code] [2] Several times a week
- O [Value code] [3] Several times a month

. . .

[Conditional block] If answer to <u>B5</u> "Do you have access to a car" is [5] "Yes, I am a member of a car-sharing organisation",

And if answer to B16 "How often do you use car sharing services" is not [6] "Never"

[Prompt that introduces a series of subquestions] B17_X How often do you use car sharing services for the following activities?

[Subquestion 1] B17_A Commuting to my place of work, workplace training, or school

- O [Value code] [1] Daily
- O [Value code] [2] Several times a week

. . .

[Subquestion 2] B17_B As part of my employment activities

- O [Code with corresponding answer] [1] Daily
- O [Code with corresponding answer] [2] Several times a week

. . .

CONSENT

Information and Consent

Welcome to the Swiss Mobility Panel study. This survey aims to better understand mobility issues in Switzerland.

It will take around 20 minutes to complete the following survey. We will invite you to one or two such surveys for the Swiss Mobility Panel study per year and would be very grateful if you could participate in future surveys too.

Participation in this study is voluntary, and you may withdraw your participation or your data at any time.

The data generated from this survey will be stored and analyzed in a confidential form that does not allow conclusions to be drawn about individual study participants. There are no known risks posed by participating in this study. The study has been reviewed and approved by ETH Zurich's Ethics Committee.

By clicking "continue" below, I hereby acknowledge that I have read and understood the above information and agree to participate.

If you have any question regarding this study, do not hesitate to contact the study team at:

Florian Lichtin
Institute of Science, Technology, and Policy
ETH Zürich
mob@ethz.ch
+41 44 505 15 13

- O [1] End survey
- O [2] Continue to survey

INTRODUCTION

We are very grateful for your participation in this survey. Please read the following information and questions carefully and answer the response that fits best.

A - INTRODUCTION

First, we would like to ask you a few questions about yourself.

A1 What year were you born?

[1930] [2002]

A2 What is your gender?

- O [1] Female
- O [2] Male
- O [3] Prefer not to specify

A3 Please indicate the highest level of education that you have successfully completed:

- O [1] None
- O [2] Compulsory school
- O [3] Vocational apprenticeship, vocational school, secondary vocational school
- O [4] Matura, vocational school certificate
- O [5] Higher technical/vocational training (e.g. federal certificate, master craftsman1s diploma)
- O [6] University of Applied Sciences, University of Education
- O [7] University / ETH
- O [8] other: _____

A4_X Please indicate which of the following applies to you. I am currently... Please select all of the following answers that apply (multiple responses are possible). A4 1 0 [0] Not selected. 0 [1] employed, in the public sector (municipality, canton, federal government). A4 2 0 [0] Not selected. 0 [1] employed, in the private sector. A4 3 0 [0] Not selected. 0 [1] employed, self-employed. A4_4 0 [0] Not selected. 0 [1] unemployed/ seeking employment. A4 5 0 [0] Not selected. 0 [1] in training (school, university, apprenticeship). A4 6 0 [0] Not selected. 0 [1] engaged in household work, caring for dependents (i.e. children/elderly). A4 7 0 [0] Not selected. 0 [1] pensioner, retired (i.e. AHV, IV). A4 8 0 [0] Not selected. 0 [1] engaged in voluntary work. If answer to A4 "I am currently" is [4] "unemployed/seeking employment", Or if answer to A4 "I am currently" is [6] "engaged in household work, caring for

dependents".

Or if answer to A4 "I am currently" is [7] "pensioner, retired", Or if answer to A4 "I am currently" is [8] "engaged in voluntary work":

Skip to B1 \rightarrow

If answer to A4 "I am currently" is [1] "employed, in the public sector":

A5-1 What is your level of employment for your position in the public sector?

- 0 [1] Full time
- \circ [2] Part time

If answer to A4 "I am currently" is [2] "employed, in the private sector":

A5-2 What is your level of employment for your position in the private sector?

- O [1] Full time
- O [2] Part time

If answer to A4 "I am currently" is [3] "employed, self-employed":

A5-3 What is your level of employment in self-employment?

- O [1] Full time
- O [2] Part time

If answer to A4 "I am currently" is [5] "in training":

A5-4 What is your level of employment for your training?

- O [1] Full time
- O [2] Part time

B – MOBILITY MODES AND BEHAVIORS

| B1 Do | you currently have a driver's license for passenger vehicles (Category B)? |
|--------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Yes |
| 0 | [0] No |
| | cluding yourself, how many people currently living in your household have a driver's e for passenger vehicles (Category B)? |
| [0] 0 | . [10] 10+ |
| | Do you currently hold any annual public transit passes/travel cards? Please select all of the ing answers that apply (multiple responses are possible). |
| B3_1 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] General-Abonnement (GA) |
| B3_2 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Halbtax Abonnement |
| B3_3 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Regional Transportation Pass (z.B. ZVV, Ostwind, etc.) |
| B3_4 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Seven25 (previously Gleis 7) |
| B3_5 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Point-to-point travelcard |
| B3_6 / | B3_6_TEXT |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Other: |
| B3_7 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] No, I do not have any travel passes/cards |

| В4 Но | w often do you use a car, as a driver or as a passenger? |
|--------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | Do you have access to a car? Please select all of the following answers that apply (multiple asses are possible). |
| B5_1 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Yes, I own a car. |
| B5_2 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Yes, I have a company car. |
| B5_3 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Yes, someone in my household owns a car that I can use when necessary. |
| B5_4 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Yes, someone outside my household has a car that I can use if necessary. |
| B5_5 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Yes, I am a member of a car-sharing organisation (i.e. Mobility). |
| B5_6 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] Yes, I rent cars several times a year. |
| B5_7 | |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] No, I do not have access to a car. |
| | |
| If ans | wer to B5_X "Do you have access to a car" is [7] "No, I don't have access to a car": |
| Skip | to: B12 → |

| w many cars are continuously available to your nousehold? |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <i>[0]</i> 0 |
| <i>[1]</i> 1 |
| [2] 2 |
| [3] 3 |
| [4] 4 |
| [5] 5+ |
| |
| nich of the following best describes the type of car that you use the most? |
| [1] Petrol (gas) or diesel engine |
| [2] (Plug-In) Hybrid: Combination of electric motor and petrol or diesel engine |
| [3] Electric motor (solely electric battery powered) |
| [4] Alternative fuels motor: Instead of petrol, alternative fuels (i.e. natural gas, hydrogen, or biogas) can be used |
| [5] I don't know |
| |
| the car that you use the most a business or your private car? |
| [1] Private car |
| [2] Business car |
| [3] Carsharing car (i.e. Mobility) |
| [4] Rental car |
| |
| |

B9_X How often do you normally use your most frequently used car for the following activities?

| B9_A | Commuting to my place of work, workplace training, or school |
|------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| R9 P | B As part of my employment activities (necessary travels for my job) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | |
| | [3] Several times a month |
| | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B9 C | Running errands (i.e shopping, doctor) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B9_D | Recreation (i.e. sports, excursions, club activities, church) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |

| B9_E | Connections to public transportation (i.e. Park+Ride) |
|---------|--------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B9_F | Social affairs (visiting friends, relatives) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B9_0 | Sa Other: |
| If ans | swer to B9_Ga "Other" is [not empty], display question B9_Gb |
| B9_0 | |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| \circ | [6] Nover |

| B10 How many kilometers do you personally drive a car in total per yea | r? Please es | timate as |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------|
| best as you can. | | |

[0], [1000], [2000], [28000], [29000], [30000]

| B11 | Where do | you normally | park | your most | used | car at h | ome? |
|-----|----------|--------------|------|-----------|------|----------|------|
|-----|----------|--------------|------|-----------|------|----------|------|

- O [1] Rented parking space in garage/underground car park
- O [2] Rented outdoor parking space
- O [3] Parking in garage/underground parking space on your own property
- O [4] Outdoor parking space on your own property
- O [5] Public parking space in Blue Zone
- O [6] Public parking space not in Blue Zone

B12_X When you think about the distance you normally travel how many kilometers do you typically travel for this trip and by which means of transportation?

If answer to $\underline{A4}$ "I am currently" is [1] "employed, in the public sector", Or if answer to $\underline{A4}$ "I am currently" is [2] "employed, in the private sector", Or if answer to $\underline{A4}$ "I am currently" is [3] "employed, self-employed":

B12_A_X When you think about the distance you normally travel to your place of work, how many kilometers do you typically travel for this trip (i.e. outward journey, door to door) and by which means of transportation?

| B12_A | _1_TEXT |
|-------|-------------------------------------------|
| 0 | With a car: km. |
| B12_A | _2_TEXT |
| 0 | With public transportation: km. |
| B12_A | _3_TEXT |
| 0 | With a (E-)Bike or an (E-)scooter: km. |
| B12_A | _4_TEXT |
| 0 | With a motorcycle or motored scooter: km. |
| B12_A | _5_TEXT |
| 0 | By foot: km. |
| B12_A | <u>_</u> 6 |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] I do not have a fixed place of work. |

If answer to A4 "I am currently" is [5] "in training":

B12_B_X When you think about the distance you normally travel to your place of training or education, how many kilometers do you typically travel for this trip (i.e. outward journey, door to door) and by which means of transportation?

| B12_E | B_1_TEXT |
|-------|-------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | With a car: km. |
| _ | B_2_TEXT With public transportation: km. |
| B12_E | 3_3_TEXT |
| 0 | With a (E-)Bike or an (E-)scooter: km. |
| B12_E | B_4_TEXT |
| 0 | With a motorcycle or motored scooter: km. |
| B12_E | B_5_TEXT |
| 0 | By foot: km. |
| B12_E | 3_6 |
| 0 | [0] Not selected. |
| 0 | [1] I do not have a fixed place of work. |

B13 X How many days in a normal week (outside of holiday periods) do you commute to ...

If answer to <u>A4</u> "I am currently" is [1] "employed, in the public sector",
Or if answer to <u>A4</u> "I am currently" is [2] "employed, in the private sector",
Or if answer to <u>A4</u> "I am currently" is [3] "employed, self-employed",
And if answer to B12_A "When you think about the distance you normally travel to your place of work, how many kilometers (...)" is not [6] "I do not have a fixed place of work":

B13_A How many days in a normal week (outside of holiday periods) do you commute to your place of work?

[1] 1 Day ... [7] 7 Days

If answer to <u>A4</u> "I am currently" is [5] "in training": And if answer to B12_B "When you think about the distance you normally travel <u>to your place of training or education</u>, how many kilometers (...)" is not [6] "I do not have a fixed place of work":

B13_B How many days in a normal week (outside of holiday periods) do you commute to your place of training or education?

[1] 1 Day ... [7] 7 Days

```
If answer to A4 "I am currently" is [1] "employed, in the public sector",
Or if answer to A4 "I am currently" is [2] "employed, in the private sector",
Or if answer to A4 "I am currently" is [3] "employed, self-employed",
Or if answer to A4 "I am currently" is [5] "in training":
B14 Do you have the possibility to work at home (home office)? If so, how many days a week
do you work at home on average?
 0
      [1] No, I do not have the possibility to work at home.
 0
      [2] Yes, 1 days per week.
 0
      [3] Yes, 2 days per week.
      [4] Yes, 3 days per week.
 0
      [5] Yes, 4 days per week.
 0
 0
      [6] Yes, 5 days per week.
 0
      [7] Yes, 6 days per week.
B15_X Are there designated parking spaces (not public parking) available at (...)
If answer to A4 "I am currently" is [1] "employed, in the public sector",
Or if answer to A4 "I am currently" is [2] "employed, in the private sector",
Or if answer to A4 "I am currently" is [3] "employed, self-employed".
And if answer to B12 A "When you think about the distance you normally travel to your
place of work, how many kilometers (...)" is not [6] "I do not have a fixed place of work":
B15 A Are there designated parking spaces (not public parking) available at your place of
work?
 0
      [1] Yes, for free.
 0
      [2] Yes, but for a fee: per month ____ CHF.
 0
      [3] Yes, but for a fee: per day CHF.
 0
      [4] No.
 0
      [5] I don't know.
 0
      [6] This question does not apply to me.
If answer to B15_A "Are there..." is [2] "Yes, but for a fee: per month ____ CHF":
B15_A_2_TEXT
If answer to B15 A "Are there..." is [3] "Yes, but for a fee: per day CHF":
B15 A 3 TEXT
```

If answer to <u>A4</u> "I am currently" is [5] "in training":
And if answer to B12_B "When you think about the distance you normally travel to your place of training or education, how many kilometers (...)" is not [6] "I do not have a fixed place of work":

B15_B Are there designated parking spaces (not public parking) available at <u>your place of training or education</u>?

| 0 | [1] Yes, for free. |
|-------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [2] Yes, but for a fee: per month CHF. |
| 0 | [3] Yes, but for a fee: per day CHF. |
| 0 | [4] No. |
| 0 | [5] I don't know. |
| 0 | |
| O | [6] This question does not apply to me. |
| If an | swer to B15_B "I am currently" is [2] "Yes, but for a fee: per month CHF": |
| B15_ | B_2_TEXT |
| | |
| If an | swer to B15_B "I am currently" is [3] "Yes, but for a fee: per month CHF": |
| B15 | B 3 TEXT |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | swer to <u>B5 X</u> "Do you have access to a car" is [5] "Yes, I am a member of a car-sharing |
| | nisation": How often do you use car sharing services (i.e. Mobility)? |
| | |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |

If answer to <u>B5 X</u> "Do you have access to a car" is [1] "Yes, I am a member of a car-sharing organisation",

And if answer to B16 "How often do you use car sharing services" is not [6] "Never"

B17_X How often do you use car sharing services for the following activities?

| B17_ | A Commuting to my place of work, workplace training, or school |
|-------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |
| B17_I | B As part of my employment activities (necessary travels for my job) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |
| B17_0 | C Running errands (i.e. shopping, doctor) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |

| _ | D Recreation (i.e. sports, excursions, club activities, church) |
|--------|-----------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B17_ | E Connections to public transportation (i.e. Park+Ride) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B17_ | F Social affairs (visiting friends, relatives) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B17_ | _Ga Other: |
| | |
| If ans | swer to B17_Ga "Other" is [not empty], display question B17_Gb |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |

| 0 | [1] Yes |
|--------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [0] No |
| | |
| If and | nuer to P40 "Pe veu bove e driver's license for e meterovole" is [4] Vee |
| | wer to B18 "Do you have a driver's license for a motorcycle" is [1] Yes: How many motorcycles are continuously available at your household? |
| | |
| 0 | [0] 0 |
| 0 | [1] 1 |
| 0 | [2] 2 |
| 0 | [3] 3 |
| 0 | <i>[4]</i> 4+ |
| | |
| | wer to B18 "Do you have a driver's license for a motorcycle" is [1] Yes: low often do you use a motorcycle? |
| D20 F | now often do you use a motorcycle? |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |
| If and | swer to B18 "Do you have a driver's license for a motorcycle" is [1] Yes, |
| | if answer to B20 "How often do you use a motorcycle?" is not [6] "Never": |
| | X How often do you use a motorcycle for the following activities? |
| | |
| B21 _ | A Commuting to my place of work, workplace training, or school |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |
| | |

B18 Do you have a driver's license for a motorcycle (Category A/A1/-A)?

| B21 | B As part of my employment activities (necessary travels for my job) |
|------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B21_ | _C Running errands (i.e shopping, doctor) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B21_ | _D Recreation (i.e. sports, excursions, club activities, church) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B21_ | E Connections to public transportation (i.e. Park+Ride) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |

| B21 . | _F Social affairs (visiting friends, relatives) |
|--------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |
| B21 | Ga Other: |
| • | |
| - | |
| If an | nswer to B21_Ga "Other" is [not empty], display question B21_Gb |
| B21 | |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |
| B22 | How often do you normally use public transportation (i.e. trains, bus, trams)? |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |

If answer to B22 "How often do you normally use public transportation?" is not [6] "Never": B23_X How often do you normally use public transportation (i.e. trains, bus, trams) for the following activities?

| B23 _ | _A Commuting to my place of work, workplace training, or school |
|--------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B23_ | _B As part of my employment activities (necessary travels for my job) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B23 | _C Running errands (i.e shopping, doctor) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B23 | _D Recreation (i.e. sports, excursions, club activities, church) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |

| B23 | _F Social affairs (visiting friends, relatives) |
|------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B23 _. | _Ga Other: |
| If an | eswer to B23 Ga "Other" is [not empty], display question B23 Gb |
| B23 | |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B24 | Do you own a bicycle? If yes, which one do you use most often? |
| 0 | [1] Yes, a standard bicycle (i.e. city bike, racing bike, mountain bike). |
| 0 | [2] Yes, an electric-assisted bicycle (e-Bike). |
| 0 | [3] No, I do not own a bicycle. |
| If an | eswer to B24 "Do you own a bicycle?" is not [3] "No, I do not own a bicycle": |
| | How often do you ride your bicycle that you use the most? |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |

If answer to B24 "Do you own a bicycle?" is not [3] "No, I do not own a bicycle"
And if answer to B25 "How often do you ride your bicycle that you use the most" is not [6]
"Never":

B26_X How often do you ride your most frequently used bicycle for the following activities?

| B26 _ | _A Commuting to my place of work, workplace training, or school |
|--------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B26_ | B As part of my employment activities (necessary travels for my job) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |
| B26_ | _C Running errands (i.e shopping, doctor) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |
| B26_ | _D Recreation (i.e. sports, excursions, club activities, church) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | |

| B26_ | E Connections to public transportation (i.e. Park+Ride) |
|-------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| B26_ | _F Social affairs (visiting friends, relatives) |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| If an | swer to B26 Ga "Other" is [not empty], display question B26 Gb |
| B23_ | |
| 0 | [1] Daily |
| 0 | [2] Several times a week |
| 0 | [3] Several times a month |
| 0 | [4] At least once a month |
| 0 | [5] Rarely |
| 0 | [6] Never |
| | Thinking back to 2019, how often did you travel by plane (private or business trips)? |
| 0 | [1] 1 to 3 Flights |
| 0 | [2] 4 to 6 Flights |
| 0 | [3] 7 to 10 Flights |
| 0 | [4] 11 to 20 Flights |
| 0 | [5] More than 20 Flights |
| 0 | [6] I did not fly last year. |

B28 When you think about 2022, are you more or less likely to travel by plane than in 2019?

- O [1] Much less
- O [2] Somewhat less
- O [3] About the same as 2019
- O [4] Somewhat more
- O [5] Much more

C - MOBILITY ATTITUDES

C1_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of these statements. I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| C1_A Reliability in my travel time is more important to me than speed of travel. | | | | | | |
| C1_B Having my own private space is more important to me than the cost of travel. | | | | | | |
| C1_C It is important to me to not have waiting times when changing trains. | | | | | | |
| C1_D It is important for me to be able to use my travel time for working, reading or resting. | | | | | | |

C2_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding automobiles. I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------------|--------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| C2_A Driving a car reliably brings me to my destination. | | | | | | |
| C2_B The biggest advantage of travelling by car is that I can decide spontaneously when and where I want to go. | | | | | | |
| C2_C When I drive a car, I feel independent and free. | | | | | | |
| C2_D For me, driving a car is mostly stressful and annoying. | | | | | | |
| C2_E When I am in the car, I feel safe and protected. | | | | | | |

C3_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding electric automobiles (purely battery electric cars, not hybrid cars). I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| C3_A Electric cars are generally more environmentally friendly than gasoline and diesel cars in terms of their production, use and disposal. | | | | | | |
| C3_B The range of electric cars is too short for the trips I normally make. | | | | | | |
| C3_C I am unable to charge an electric car where I live. | | | | | | |
| C3_D I plan to buy an electric car in the next few years. | | | | | | |

C4_X Please indicate to what extent the following statements do or do not apply to you.

| | [1] Does not apply all | [2] Does not really apply | [3] Neither nor | [4] Some- what applies | [5] Very much applies | [9] Don't know |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| C4_A Where I live, I have the opportunity to use car-sharing cars (e.g. Mobility). | | | | | | |
| C4_B I need a car that is always available for me. | | | | | | |
| C4_C It is not worth it for me to own a car. | | | | | | |

C5_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding public transportation (i.e. train, bus, tram). I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------------------|--------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| C5_A I like to use public transportation because it allows me to read and use electronic devices (such as laptops, tablets or smartphones). | | | | | | |
| C5_B Public transportation is unreliable. | | | | | | |
| C5_C I don't like to use public transportation, because I don't like the crowds there. | | | | | | |
| C5_D Public transportation is too inflexible for me. | | | | | | |
| C5_E I feel safe when I use public transportation late in the evening or at night. | | | | | | |
| C5_F Public transportation is generally more environmentally friendly than driving. | | | | | | |

C6_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding bicycles. I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| C6_A I ride my bike even in bad weather. | | | | | | |
| C6_B When I sit on the bike, I feel independent and free. | | | | | | |
| C6_C Cycling is a practical way for me to get around. | | | | | | |
| C6_D Cycling is a good way for me to stay fit. | | | | | | |
| C6_E Transporting children on a bicycle or in a bicycle trailer is too dangerous. | | | | | | |
| C6_F It is dangerous to ride a bicycle on shared roads. | | | | | | |

C7_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements regarding plane travel. I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------------|--------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| C7_A For distances up to 500km, I prefer to travel by train rather than by plane, even if the travel time is longer. | | | | | | |
| C7_B Flying is the most efficient means of transport for travel distances greater than 500km. | | | | | | |

C8_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of these statements. I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------------|--------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| C8_A I feel a moral obligation to choose a low fuel consumption car the next time I buy a car. | | | | | | |
| C8_B Within my circle of acquaintances, friends and family most people drive a low fuel consumption car. | | | | | | |
| C8_C Regardless which car I drive, it does not make a large difference for the environment. | | | | | | |

D - MOBILITY POLICIES

D1_X When making future decisions on developing transportation infrastructure, which level of priority should the federal government give each of following?

| | [1] Highest priority | [2] Somewhat higher priority | [3] Somewhat lower priority | [4] Lowest priority | [9] Don't know |
|---------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------|
| D1_A Expansion of the road network | | | | | |
| D1_B Expansion of public transportation | | | | | |
| D1_C Expansion of charging facilities for electric cars | | | | | |

D2_X How much are you in favor or against the following measures for city centers? I am...

| | [1] Very much against | [2] Somewhat against | [3] Neither for nor against | [4] Somewhat in favor | [5] Very much in favor | [9] Don't know |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| D2_A Creation of larger car- free zones in city centers | | | | | | |
| D2_B Increased parking fees in city centers | | | | | | |
| D2_C Introducing variable parking prices, where the price increases when more parking spaces are occupied | | | | | | |
| D2_D Fees for accessing to city centers ("city toll", residents and suppliers excluded) | | | | | | |
| D2_E 30km/h speed limits in city centers | | | | | | |

D3_X How much are you in favor or against the following measures for road traffic? I am...

| | [1] Very much against | [2] Somewhat against | [3] Neither for nor against | [4] Somewhat in favor | [5] Very much in favor | [9] Don't know |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| D3_A Lifting the ban on night driving for electric commercial trucks to give them a market advantage over other conventional commercial trucks | | | | | | |
| D3_B Promoting bicycle traffic by the expanding cycle path networks and the creation of separate cycle lanes | | | | | | |
| D3_C Instituting a 100km/h maximum speed limit on all Swiss highways | | | | | | |

D4_X How much are you in favor or against the following measures regarding electric cars (purely battery electric cars, not hybrid cars)? I am...

| | [1] Very much against | [2] Somewhat against | [3] Neither for nor against | [4] Somewhat in favor | [5] Very much in favor | [9] Don't know |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| D4_A Half of the parking spaces in blue and white zones will be reserved for electric cars and equipped with charging stations. | | | | | | |
| D4_B Electric cars are also allowed to use bus lanes. | | | | | | |
| D4_C Introducing an environmental premium (state subsidy) of 4'000 CHF towards the purchase of an electric car. | | | | | | |

D5 If a vote were held today in Switzerland, would you be in favor or against mandating that only new cars without gasoline or diesel engines (i.e. electric cars) can be registered from 2035?

- [1] Very much in favor
 [2] Somewhat in favor
 [3] Neither for nor against
 [4] Somewhat against
- O [5] Very much against

D6 One liter of gasoline or diesel currently costs around 1.50 CHF. Should the federal government raise taxes on gasoline and diesel to encourage car owners to switch to electric or hybrid cars?

[0] No[1] Yes

If answer to D6 "Should the federal government raise taxes on gasoline and diesel to encourage car owners to switch to electric or hybrid cars?" is [1] "Yes":

D7 If yes, how much of an additional tax should be placed on the petrol/diesel price per liter? [1] 0 CHF; [2] 0.10 CHF; ... [13] 1.30 CHF; [14] 1.40 CHF; [15] 1.50+ CHF

E - ENVIRONMENTAL ATTITUDES

E1_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements. I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| E1_A It worries me when I think of the environmental conditions under which our children and grandchildren will probably have to live. | | | | | | |
| E1_B If we continue as we have been doing up to now, we are heading for an environmental catastrophe. | | | | | | |
| E1_C When I read or see media reports about environmental problems, I am often outraged and angry. | | | | | | |
| E1_D There are limits to growth, which our industrialized world has already passed or will soon. | | | | | | |
| E1_E Currently, most of the population in our country is not very environmentally conscious. | | | | | | |

E2_X Please respond how much do you agree or disagree with each of the following statements. I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| E2_A In my opinion, environmentalists are strongly exaggerating the importance of environmental problems. | | | | | | |
| E2_B Politicians are currently doing too little for environmental protection. | | | | | | |
| E2_C We should all be prepared to reduce our standard of living in support of the environment. | | | | | | |
| E2_D Environmental protection measures should be enforced even if it means that jobs are lost as a result. | | | | | | |
| E2_E New scientific findings and new technologies will solve our environmental problems without reducing our standard of living. | | | | | | |

F - POLITICAL ATTITUDES

F1 How interested are you in politics?

- O [1] Not at all interested
- O [2] Somewhat interested
- O [3] Moderately interested
- O [4] Strongly interested
- O [5] Very strongly interested

F2_X Please respond how much you agree or disagree with each of the following statements. I...

| | [1] Disagree strongly | [2] Disagree | [3] Neither agree nor disagree | [4] Agree | [5] Strongly agree | [9] Don't Know |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------------|--------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| F2_A Private enterprise is the best way to solve Switzerland's economic problems. | | | | | | |
| F2_B It is the responsibility of the government to reduce the differences in income between people with high incomes and those with low incomes. | | | | | | |

F3 In politics, one sometimes speaks of "left" and "right". On the scale from 0 to 10, how would you rate yourself if 0 corresponds to "left" and 10 corresponds to "right"?

[0] 0 (Left) ... [10] 10 (Right)

| F4 Wh | nich political party best represents your opinions? |
|-------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 0 | [1] Schweizerische Volkspartei (SVP) |
| 0 | [2] Sozialdemokratische Partei (SP) |
| 0 | [3] Freisinnig-Demokratische Partei (FDP) |
| 0 | [4] Christlichdemokratische Volkspartei (CVP) |
| 0 | [5] Bürgerlich-Demokratische Partei (BDP) |
| 0 | [6] Grüne Partei (GPS) |
| 0 | [7] Grünliberale Partei (GLP) |
| 0 | [8] Eidgenössisch-Demokratische Union (EDU) |
| 0 | [9] Alternative Liste (AL) |
| 0 | [10] Evangelische Volkspartei (EVP) |
| 0 | [11] Partei der Arbeit (PdA) |
| 0 | [12] None |
| 0 | [13] Don't know |
| 0 | [14] Another party: |
| | |
| If ansi party: | wer to F4 "Which political party best represents your opinions?" is [14] " Another": |
| F4_TE | EXT |
| | |
| | |

F5 In a given year, there are normally four federal voting dates in Switzerland. How many of these do you usually take part in?

- 0 [0] 0
- 0 [1] 1
- 0 [2]2
- 0 [3]3
- 0 [4]4

F6_X How much do you personally trust the following political institutions in Switzerland?

| | [1] None at all | [2] A little | [3] Quite | [4] Very | [5] Completely | [9] Don't know |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------|------------------------|--------------|--------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|
| F6_A The Swiss political system in general | | | | | | |
| F6_B Political committees of my community (e.g. local council, local parliament) | | | | | | |
| F6_C Political bodies of my canton (e.g. cantonal council, cantonal government) | | | | | | |
| F6_D Federal Council | | | | | | |
| F6_E National Council and Council of States (Swiss Parliament) | | | | | | |
| F6_F Political Parties | | | | | | |

G - SOCIAL ATTITUDES

G1_X How much trust do you have in the following groups of people?

| | [1] None at all | [2] A little | [3] Quite | [4] Very | [5] Completely | [9] Don't know |
|------------------------------------------------|--------------------|------------------------|--------------|--------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|
| G1_A Your neighbors | | | | | | |
| G1_B People that you meet for the first time | | | | | | |
| G1_C People from other parts of Switzerland | | | | | | |
| G1_D People of other nationalities | | | | | | |

G2 In general, are you a person who is more likely to take risks, or do you try to avoid risks?

- O [1] Not at all willing to take risks
- O [2] Rather not willing to take risks
- O [3] Neither nor
- O [4] Somewhat willing to take risks
- O [5] Very willing to take risks

G3 In general, how satisfied are you with your life?

- O [1] Not at all satisfied
- O [2] Not very satisfied
- O [3] Neither satisfied nor unsatisfied
- O [4] Somewhat satisfied
- O [5] Completely satisfied

| G4 Given the c | chance, do yo | ou think that | most people | would take | advantage of | you or | would |
|-----------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|------------|--------------|--------|-------|
| they be fair to | you? | | | | | | |

| they be fair to you? | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Most people would try to | | | | | | | | | |
| [1]take advantage of me [6]be fair to me | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| G5 How would you describe the general state of your health? | | | | | | | | | |
| O [1] Very bad | | | | | | | | | |
| O [2] Bad | | | | | | | | | |
| O [3] Fair | | | | | | | | | |
| O [4] Good | | | | | | | | | |
| O [5] Very good | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| G6 Are you hampered in your daily activities in any way by any longstanding illness, or disability, infirmity or mental health problem? If yes, is that a lot or to some extent? | | | | | | | | | |
| O [1] Yes, a lot. | | | | | | | | | |
| O [2] Yes, to some degree. | | | | | | | | | |
| O [3] No. | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

H – HOUSEHOLD INFORMATION

| H1 | Including | yourself, | how many | y people | (of all | ages) liv | ve in you | r household? | • |
|----|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|---------|-----------|-----------|--------------|---|
| | | | | | | | | | |

[1] 1 ... [10] 10+

H2 Do you have a life partner or a spouse?

- O [1] Yes
- O [0] No

If answer to H2 "Do you have a life partner or a spouse?" is [1] "Yes":

H3 Does your life partner or spouse live with you?

- O [1] Yes
- O [0] No

If answer to H3 "Does your life partner or spouse live with you?" is [2] "No":

H4 How far away does your life partner or spouse live?

- O [1] 0-100km
- O [2] 100-200km
- O [3] 200-500km
- O [4] More than 500km

H5 How many children and teenagers (persons under 18 years) live in your household?

[0] 0 ... **[10]** 10+

H6 Do you currently rent or own the house or apartment you live in?

- O [1] Own house / Family house
- O [2] Own apartment / condominium
- O [3] Rental apartment / house
- O [4] Free public residence
- O [5] Other apartment

H7_X How often do you typically receive deliveries at home, outside the holiday season, of the following items?

| | <i>[1]</i> Daily | [2] Several times a week | [3] Several times a month | [4] At least once a month | [5] Rarely | [6] Never |
|--------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------|---------------------|
| H7_A Food/ household goods | | | | | | |
| H7_B Take-out meals | | | | | | |
| H7_C Personal items (laundry, dry cleaning, etc.) | | | | | | |
| H7_D Online shopping deliveries (e.g. Amazon, Zalando) | | | | | | |

H8 Please indicate which of the following categories corresponds to your individual net income and the total net household income.

The net income is the amount that is paid to you (before deduction of taxes, but after deduction of social security contributions - AHV etc.) It also includes pensions, unemployment benefits, maintenance contributions, income from interest, etc.

H8_A Monthly individual net income in Swiss Francs (CHF):

- O [1] under 2000 CHF
- O [2] 2001 to 4000 CHF
- O [3] 4001 to 6000 CHF
- O [4] 6001 to 8000 CHF
- O [5] 8001 to 10'000 CHF
- O [6] 10'001 to 12'000 CHF
- O [7] 12'001 to 14'000 CHF
- O [8] over 14'000 CHF
- O [9] no answer

H8_B Monthly net income of all household members (including yours):

- O [1] under 2000 CHF
- O [2] 2001 to 4000 CHF
- O [3] 4001 to 6000 CHF
- O [4] 6001 to 8000 CHF
- O [5] 8001 to 10'000 CHF
- O [6] 10'001 to 12'000 CHF
- O [7] 12'001 to 14'000 CHF
- O [8] 14'001 to 16'000 CHF
- O [9] 16'001 to 18'000 CHF
- O [10] above 18'000 CHF
- O [11] no answer

H9 In which country did you completely or mainly grow up in (up to the age of 18)?

[ISO country codes] Country name

H10 Between your birth and when you turned 18, how many years did you live in Switzerland?

[0] 0 ... [18] 18 years

H11 In which country did your father and mother primarily grown up (up to the age of 18)?

H11 A Father:

[ISO country codes] Country name

H11 B Mother:

[ISO country codes] Country name

TERMINATION

| Commentary | |
|-----------------------------------------------------------|--|
| Do you have any suggestions or comments about the survey? | |
| | |
| | |
| | |